

1 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS

2.1 Declarations of Interest

2.2 Dispensations

3 MINUTES

To approve as correct records the Minutes of the meetings held on 20th May 2021 and 28th June 2021

4 POLICE REPORT

To receive a report from a police representative

5 NATIONAL TRUST REPORT

To receive a report on the latest activities at Quarry Bank

6 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (10 MINUTES)

To receive input from members of the public

7 PLANNING MATTERS

7.1 Planning Applications to be Considered

To discuss current planning applications

7.1.1 21/3220M Styal House

21/3220M	Styal House, Altrincham Road, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4LH Replace existing garage to create granny annex, pool, gym, storage, greenhouse and associated landscaping.	29/07/2021 extension. applied for
----------	--	---

7.1.2 21/3991M Oversley Lodge Farm

21/3991M	Oversley Lodge Farm, Altrincham Road, Styal, Cheshire, SK9 4LJ Erection of new timber and steel entrance canopy	26/08/2021
----------	--	------------

7.1.3 21/4007M The Hayloft Barn, Oversley Lodge Farm

21/4007M	The Hayloft Barn, Oversley Lodge Farm, Altrincham Road, Styal, SK9 4LJ Erection of fully demountable metal framed and clad garage Proposed Extension and alteration to the Dwelling	26/08/2021
----------	---	------------

7.2 Other Planning Matters

8 HIGHWAYS MATTERS

8.1 General Highways Matters

To receive a report regarding the outcome of the CEC Highways officer's walk round of Styal to identify problem areas.

8.2 Highways Top Up Initiative

To receive information regarding the ability for the Council to apply to a fund to order repairs to the Highway

8.3 Flooding on Moss Lane, Wilkins Lane and the Closed Part of Altrincham Road

To discuss any progress regarding a resolution to the flooding problems on these roads

8.4 Ownership of the Closed part of Altrincham Road

To receive an update on the ownership issues on this part of Altrincham Road

8.5 Station Road Speed Limit

To discuss next steps in resolving the need for a change in the speed limit

8.6 Speed Indicator Device (SID)

To receive any updated information relating to the installation of a SID

8.7 Other Highways Matters

- 9 VILLAGE MATTERS**
- 9.1 Village Signs**
To record that the informational signs for the village have been ordered
- 9.2 Notice Boards**
To discuss any progress on the renewal/purchase of the village Notice Boards
- 9.3 Other Village Matters**
- 10 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN**
To receive a report on the progress of the Neighbourhood Plan from Councillor Highfield
- 11 FINANCIAL MATTERS**
- 11.1 Authorisation of Payments**
To authorise payments falling due since the last Council meeting
- 11.2 Additional Signatory**
To add Councillor Buckley to the Bank's signatory list
- 11.3 Other Financial Matters**
- 12 COUNCIL SOCIAL MEDIA PRESENCE**
- 12.1 Facebook**
To receive a report on the progress of creating the Council's Facebook page
- 12.2 Website**
To discuss progress on updating the Council's website
- 13 BUS SERVICE IN STYAL**
To report that a FOI application has been made on this matter
- 14 SHARED ITEMS**
Parish Councillors are invited to share information or request items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting
- 15 COUNCILLOR VACANCY**
To record any progress on the filling of the Councillor vacancy
- 16 CORRESPONDENCE**
To record any correspondence received since the last meeting
- 17 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (10 MINUTES)**
To receive input from members of the public
- 18 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING**
To be arranged
- 19 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC**
Members of the press and public will be excluded from this part of the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business as per Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960